Republic of the Philippines

Department of Budget and Management

PROCUREMENT SERVICE -

PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEM
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Bid Bulletin No. 5
February 16, 2021

Public Bidding No. 21-005-8
CONSTRUCTION of COMMAND CENTER BUILDING for the OFFICE FOR
TRANSPORTATION SECURITY
Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain

provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, in response to bidders’ written
queries received within the prescriptive period for filing.

A. AMENDMENTS/INCLUSIONS

BASES FOR

AMENDMENTS/INCLUSION AMENDMENT/INCLUSION

e SECTION I. INVITATION TO BID
Page No. 9
XXX

The schedule of bidding activities is as follows:

ACTIVITIES SCHEDULE VENUE
XXX X X X X X X
X X X X X X XX X
Office for

February 18 and

Transportation

Schedule of Site 19 2021, :
Inspection 8:00 AM to 5:00 Si‘i:gltzc’)rm?;?gs
PM !

Blvd., Pasay City

For the bidders to con
For the conduct of site inspection, below are the following | ocular inspection on the new

contact person and contact details: location

1. Mr. Heintjie Ho
Chief, General Services Division
0998-555-5597 0945 324 9655
2. Mr. Fredy Gonzales
Supply Officer
0945-324-9655 0998 559 9597
or at Tel No. 8833-3058

Bidders are instructed to coordinate with the contact
person listed above for confirmation of preferred schedule.

In line with the current community quarantine and to
observe social distancing mandated by the Department of
Health, a maximum of two (2) representatives per

T __
RE d, C l @ wco, Manila DBM Compound, General Solano Streel, Miguel, Munila
ww \\.}Lx_lﬂanm‘hssnufpose af this Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, thebﬂmﬂm&im.’ apply: ( a) Qeab!e—smke-eut
~290-6300 1o tes Geletion; (b) Underline — denotes inclusion or new item/requirementt; R i S 0énotes sebratidon dF PArsL /s

being amended from the rest of the main text,




company will be allowed entry to the site.

All

representatives shall follow health and safety protocols

mandated within the area.

e SECTION III. BID DATA SHEET!
Clause 20.2
Page 22
XXX

7. For all items requiring UL| asg¢ CE certification,
bidder must submit manufacturer's certification
that the items offered are UL aad-CE Certified

20

For all items requiring UL or
CE certification, bidder must
submit manufacturer’s
certification that the items
offered are UL or CE
Certified

e SECTION VII. DRAWINGS
A-1, page 1/49
LOCATION PLAN

To correct site location of
the proposed building (see
attached Annex “A”)

B. CLARIFICATION:

ITEM ISSUE / REQUEST CLARIFICATION / RESOLUTION?
10 6MP Indoor Camera

XXX

Must have at least a 3-9mm varifocal lens e Varifocals have a “to and from”

— Can a 3.6mm-10mm be acceptable range. They depend largely on

given that varifocal range is better? the use or application of the
camera and the range gives the
user its  flexibility  during
installation. We agree to amend
the terms to read as "Lenses that
have at least 78° - 100° filed
field of surveillance view
varifocal lens with detailed field
of vision and zoom level to show
better viewing.

1 6MP Outdoor camera
Must have at least a 3-9mm varifocal lens e Varifocals have a “to and from”

' Respond to Bid Bulletin No 2 amended.
? Respond to Bid Bulletin No 2 amended.

2 | Page

For the purpose of this Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) Deuble-Strike-ott
— denotes deletion; (b) Underline — denotes inclusion or new item/requirement; and “xxx” — denotes separation of phrase/s

being amended from the rest of the main text.




— Can a 3.5mm-10mm be acceptable? range. They depend largely on
the use or application of the
camera and the range gives the
user its  flexibility  during
installation. We agree to amend
the terms to read as “Lenses that
have at least 78° - 100° filed
fiel of surveillance view
varifocal lens with detailed field
of vision and zoom level to show
better viewing.

12 6MP Outdoor Bullet Camera

Must have at least a 3-9mm varifocal lens e Varifocals have a “to and from”
—Can a 3.5mm-10mm be acceptable? range. They depend largely on
the use or application of the
camera and the range gives the
user its  flexibility  during
installation. We agree to amend
the terms to read as “Lenses that
have at least 78° - 100° filed
field of surveillance view
varifocal lens with detailed field
of vision and zoom level to show
better viewing.

18 Please confirm if the contractor are o ‘Workers/Staff—must—present
allowed to build temporary office & before-reperting-to-OFS+apia-test
temporary resufts-valid-only-forenre-{day-

Sy aadn | i-be-filled

H A\ Ir

Yes, we will allow TempFacil
on-site. We recommend 2-20
footer container size to be
located in front of the OTS
Main building near the access
gate.

All provisions of the bidding document that are affected by newly issued bidding documents
templates are deemed modified / amended / revised.

By Rules, all other related provisions in the Bidding Documents correspondingly affected by
these amendments are likewise deemed amended to conform to this Bid Bulletin.

Amendments made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

(SGD)
MR. JULIUS M. SANTOS
Chairperson, BAC VIIT
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Annex “A”

- Hi_ﬁ\\

PA|g eJOINY

"BAY
SMaJpUY

Transport Secunity udit Regime: “Ensaning @ Secaned Hational 7 Syatem”

Corner Andrews Avenue & Aurora Boulevard (Formerly Tramo) Pasay Gily 1300, PRIlippines
Office of the Administrator: 8565-2735 Fax: 855-24180DA/LEGAL: 854-5083 AFS: 853-4351 TSRMS: 853-7964 TSATMS: B53-4351
CASD: 855-2435 MTSD: 833-3350 LTSD: 855-2725 PAD: 853-5248 pio@ots.qov.ph



